

PERSONAL INFORMATION Raffaella Iafrate**POSITION** Full professor of Social Psychology

Professor of the academic course "Family Social Psychology", "Interpersonal and Social Relationship Psychology", and "Adoption, Foster Care and Family Enrichment Psychology" at the Faculty of Psychology, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano.

Scientific director of advanced course "Group conductor for couples and parents-Family Enrichment Path (PEF)

WORK EXPERIENCE

-
- 30/09/2017–Present Professor of the academic course "Interpersonal and Social Relationship Psychology" at the Faculty of Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 01/10/2016–Present Professor and board of directors member of the academic master of II level "Adoption and foster care: clinical, social and legal aspects in the work with families"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2016–Present Professor and didactic staff member of the academic master of II level "Psychological Interventions of Community"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2015–Present Full professor of Social Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2014–Present Professor of the academic course "Family Social Psychology" at the Faculty of Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2010–25/07/2017 Scientific director of the formation course for Teen Star tutor (Programme of sentimental and sexual education) Base and Advanced Course
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2009–Present Professor of the academic course "Adoption, Foster Care and Family Enrichment Psychology at the Faculty of Psychology, degree program in "Clinical and Community Psychology"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 19/03/2009–16/04/2010 Professor and scientific director of the advanced training course "Paths of Family Promotion and Enrichment "
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)

- 30/09/2007–Present Professor and scientific director of the advanced training course "Conductor of couple and parents groups. Paths of Family Promotion and Enrichment"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2005–Present Member of the professors staff of the PhD School in Psychology (cycle XXI)
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2004–20/07/2009 Professor of the academic course "Assesment and Familiar Enrichment" at the Faculty of Psychology, degree in "Clinical Psychology: Health, Family Relations and Community Interventions"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2002–20/07/2017 Professor of the academic course "Groups and Community Psychology" at the Faculty of Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2002–20/07/2004 Professor of the academic course "Methods and Intervention Tecniques of Networking and Familiar Enrichment" at the Faculty of Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 10/10/2001–Present Trainer of coniugal and parental enrichment groups
- 30/09/2001–20/07/2002 Professor of the academic course "Social Relationship Psychology" at the Faculty of Science Education, degree in "Social-Educational Operator"
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Piacenza (Italy)
- 20/09/2001–20/07/2015 Associate professor in Social Psychology
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/2000–20/07/2001 Professor of the academic course "Social Psychology" at the Faculty of Science Education
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Piacenza (Italy)
- 30/09/1997–25/07/2001 Social psychology researcher
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/1989–Present Interventions in formation courses and in research-interventions for social workers as professor, researcher and group conductor
- 10/09/1989–31/01/1992 Psychological consultation in human resource management
"AGENDA" S.r.l., Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/1987–Present Researcher at Family Studies and Research University Centre
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 03/04/2001–05/04/2001 Attestation of Formation of Programme antistress pour Couples (PAC)
Institut de Recherche et de Conseil dans le Domaine de la Famille, Fribourg (Switzerland)

- 04/10/1997–05/10/1997 **Attestation of formation of Methodologic workshop “Equazioni strutturali”**
Summer School AIP, Padova (Italy)
- 01/03/1997–03/03/1997 **Attestation of Formation of “Structural equation modelling: Theory, fundamentals and applications”**
Politecnico, Milano (Italy)
- 01/03/1994–30/04/1994 **Ph.D. visiting student**
Institute of Education at University of London / School of Psychology at University of Cardiff (Wales) (United Kingdom)
- Bibliographic update and collaboration with Dr. T. Honess and Dr. E. Charmann
- 10/05/1993–13/05/1993 **Attestation of Formation of “I rapporti individuo-lavoro-organizzazione”**
Studio APS (analisi Psico-sociologica), Milano (Italy)
- 30/09/1992–30/10/1995 **Ph.D. in Social and Developmental Psychology**
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- Thesis entitled: “Nuclei monogenitoriali con adolescenti: conflitto, cooperazione e percezione dei confini familiari”.
- 05/04/1990–07/04/1990 **Attestation of Formation of “Il Gruppo come strumento di lavoro”**
APS (analisi Psico-sociologica), Milano (Italia)
- 06/03/1989–08/03/1989 **Attestation of formation of “Il Colloquio come strumento di lavoro”**
APS (analisi Psico- Sociologica), Milano (Italy)
- 10/02/1988–12/12/1990 **Specialization in Work Psychology**
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- Specialization thesis entitled: “Famiglie monoparentali: l’assenza tra lutto ed elaborazione” with the mark of 70/70 and praise
- 01/10/1984–29/10/1987 **Master degree in Philosophy**
Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano (Italy)
- Thesis entitled: “Affidamento familiare come risposta al problema dell’infanzia ‘a rischio’”: Contributi teorici e risultati di una ricerca empirica” with the mark of 110/110 and praise.
- 18/09/1978–05/07/1983 **Certificate of maturity**
Classical High School M. Gioia, Piacenza (Italy) Mark 54/60.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Italian

Other language

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	B2	B2	B2	b2

Communication skills

- Excellent communication skills, with different types of audience, acquired during the experience as an academic professor, speaker at national and international conferences and dissemination activities both in the scientific community and to the wider public.
- Advanced skills in dialogue and mediation with national and international institutional figures
- Excellent capacities in team and equipe works and in approaching with different professional figures

Organisational / managerial skills

- Excellent skills in the management of formal and informal groups, obtained through the experiences as a conductor of family enrichment paths and through the coordination of the research group of the Centro di Ateneo di Studi e Ricerche sulla Famiglia – Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore
- Educational or training management skills
- Excellent design, coordination and supervision skills of research and intervention teams
- Excellent design, coordination and supervision skills of research and intervention teams of varying sizes, including remotely
- Organization and management of International and National Congresses
- Advanced skills in tutoring thesis and doctoral thesis

Job-related skills

- Planning and evaluation of prevention and psychosocial intervention; family assessment and enrichment path.
- Competent at every stage of the psychosocial research process, both quantitative and qualitative.

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Independent user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user

Advanced knowledge of qualitative and quantitative data analysis tools: ex: SPSS, Amos
 Advanced knowledge of online databases and resources
 Advanced knowledge of Microsoft Office 365
 Advanced experience using Blackboard course management system

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ANNEXES

“In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document.”

25/03/2022

FIRMA

